
Greene, Sherina 

From: Greene, Sherina 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, April 29, 2013 12:12 PM 
'DHS.PRA' 

Cc: Myrthil, Charlene 
Subject: OMB Control# 1660-NW79, Community Drill Day Registration Collection 

RE: Authorizing Statute for OMB Control# 1660-NW79, Community Drill Day Registration Collection 

Good Afternoon Tyrone, 

I just wanted to follow back up with you on our discussion last week in regards to the authorizing statute for the above 

reference collection. Only the Presidential Policy Directive/PPD-8 will be used for this collection. 

I was advised by FEMA's OCC to inform DHS that a Presidential Policy Directive carries the same legal authority as an 

Executive Order and suggests that OMB update their ROCIS system to include a dropdown field for Presidential Policy 

Directives under the authorizing statute section. 

Here is the link that was provided: 

http://www.fas.org/irp/offdocs/predirective.html 

Please provide guidance as to how to enter this Presidential Policy Directive into the ROCIS system for this collection. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sherina M. Greene 
Management and Program Analyst 
Records Management Division 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Department of Homeland Security 
MS-OCAO-RMD 
500 C Street, SW 
Washington, DC 204 7 2 
Mail Drop 3005 
1800 South Bell Street 
Arlington, VA 22202 
202-646-4343 (0) 

"FEMA's mission is to support our citizens and first responders to ensure that as a nation we work 
together to build, sustain, and improve our capability to prepare for, protect against, respond to, 
recover from, and mitigate all hazards." 
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